OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK

JOSEPH J. CZARNEZKI| e COUNTY CLERK

DATE: April 20, 2015
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Joseph J. Czarnezki, County Clerk

SUBJECT: Claims Report

The following is a listing of all Claims received by the Office of the County Clerk, on
behalf of Milwaukee County, for the period March 22, 2015 — April 19, 2015.

General Claims:

Claimant Date Claim Rec. Dept. Involved
LISBON STORM AND SCREEN 4/16/2015 SHERIFF
ERIK BESTE 4/2/2015 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
ANTONIO BLOUNT 4/1/2015 SHERIFF
SCOTT CURRAN 3/25/2015 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
BENJAMIN EITH 3/31/2015 SHERIFF
ESTATE OF SHERI HEAD, SHAVANTIS
OWENS, JEREMY RENDERS 4/2/2015 CORPORATION COUNSEL
DANIEL JODA 3/26/2015 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
WAYNE JOHNSON 3/24/2015 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
ALLAN TEWKSBURY 4/3/2015 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
ARTISAN TRUCKERS CASUALTY CO. 4/17/2015 DTPW--HIGHWAY MAINTENANCE
ARACELIO ZABALA 4/2/2015 DTPW--FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

MCTS Transit Claims with No Dollar Amount:

Last Name First Name Date Received
RODRIGUEZ JUAN 3/23/2015
GLORE SHIRLEY 3/30/2015
CHANEY GARY 4/9/2015
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